- 1 HR618
- 2 119898-1
- 3 By Rules Committee
- 4 RFD:
- 5 First Read: 11-MAR-10

1	119898-1:n:03/09/2010:LG/LG
2	
3	
4	
5	
6	
7	
8	SPECIAL ORDER CALENDAR BY: HOUSE RULES COMMITTEE
9	
10	BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF
11	THE LEGISLATURE OF ALABAMA, That immediately upon the adoption
12	of this resolution, the following business, in the order set
13	forth below, shall be the special and paramount order of
14	business for the 20th legislative day taking precedence over
15	the regular order of business or any pending or unfinished
16	business.
17	Consideration of the following bills and the
18	accompanying BIR shall be limited to a total of 10 minutes.
19	Any bill that fails to pass within the 10-minute period will
20	automatically revert to its position on the regular order
21	calendar. These bills are not subject to motions to carry over
22	temporarily or otherwise.
23	Page
24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Representative Gaston: HB186 Divorce, property division, military retired pay, division limited to a percent based on military spouse's rank and pay rate on date of final order and any cost-of-living increases in effect on date military

1 spouse begins drawing retirement, Sec. 30-2-51 am'd. 2 3 Representative Hurst: 4 **HB253** 5 Paroles and probation, revocation of based on positive 6 urine or blood tests, testing agency required to retain 7 samples for certain period of time to allow for individ-8 ual testing 9 10 Senator Little (Z) - Rep. Sanderford: 11 SB103 12 Onsite Wastewater Board, membership, definitions, classes 13 of licenses, application and issuance procedures, records, disciplinary powers, penalties increased, Secs. 14 34-21A-1, 34-21A-2, 34-21A-3, 34-21A-4, 34-21A-7, 15 34-21A-10, 34-21A-12, 34-21A-13, 34-21A-14, 34-21A-15, 16 17 34-21A-16, 34-21A-17, 34-21A-21, 34-21A-22, 34-21A-24, 18 34-21A-25 am'd. 19 20 Representative Fields: **HB365** 21 22 State Employees' Health Insurance Plan, certain persons 23 serving in legislative, judicial, or executive branch au-24 thorized to participate under certain conditions, Sec. 36-29-16 am'd. 25 26 27 Representative Black: 28 **HB157** 29 Municipal annexations, validated and ratified under certain conditions, Sec. 11-42-5 am'd. 30 31 32 Representative Hall: 33 HB450 34 Human Resources Department, child care facilities, 35 drop-in child care center defined, Sec. 38-7-2 am'd. 36 37 Representative Sherer: 38 HB75 39 Alabama Surface Mining Commission, meeting days altered, 40 fees, licenses and renewals, contracts with attorneys as 41 hearing officers authorized, requirement for citations 42 compelling attendance at hearings deleted if cessation 43 order issued, Secs. 9-16-73, 9-16-74, 9-16-77, 9-16-78, 44 9-16-81, 9-16-93 am'd. 45 46 Representative Ward:

47

HB529

1 Alabama Veterinary Medical Association for the 2 Spay-Neuter Program, income tax refund check-off for vol-3 untary contribution to, duties to Revenue Department 4 5 Senator Ross - Rep. Lindsey: 6 7 Teacher's Retirement System, School Superintendents of 8 Alabama, executive officers and employees authorized to 9 continue to participate 10 11 Representative Hilliard: 12 **HB459** 13 Public schools, K-12, new construction to include Federal 14 Emergency Management Agency approved safe room or hall-15 way, local boards of education required to apply for FEMA 16 grant prior to construction 17 18 Senator Little (T) - Rep. Ward: 19 SB195 20 Criminal littering, crime further provided for, enforce-21 ment by county license inspector and solid waste officer, 22 distrib. of fines, Sec. 13A-7-29 am'd. 23 24 Senator Orr - Rep. Grantland: 25 SB128 26 National Disaster Medical System, members granted mili-27 tary leave of absence from civil duties and occupations, 28 Sec. 31-2-13 am'd. 29 30 Senator Smith - Rep. Clouse: SB383 31 32 Motor vehicles and motorcycles, new POW/MIA distinctive 33 license tags, authorized for any resident, additional fee, distrib. to Veterans' Assistance Fund, duties to 34 35 Veterans' Affairs Department and Revenue Department